Date: 18 August 2020

Our Ref: FOI7444

Freedom of Information: Right to know request
Thank you for your email of 10 July 2020, in which you asked for:

“How many whistle-blower inquiries / complaints about firms/advisers did the FCA receive in
20197

How many whistle-blower inquiries / complaints about firms/advisers did the FCA receive in
2020 until end of June?”

We are handling your email as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act
2000 (FOIA).

In your email of 21 July 2020, you have clarified that your questions relate to the data concerning
the whistleblowing reports in relation to adviser and advice firms.

As such we can confirm that we have received 137 whistleblowing reports in 2019 and 60 (up
to the end of June 2020) about adviser and advice firms. Please note that the data provided is
in regards to advisers or firms whose primary business is offering financial advice.

Your right to complain under FOIA

If you are unhappy with this response, you have the right to request an internal review. To do
so, please contact us within 40 working days of the date of this response.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you also have a right of appeal
to the Information Commissioner by phone or on their website at:

Telephone: 0303 123 1113
Website: www.ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Information Disclosure Team
Financial Conduct Authority


http://www.ico.org.uk/

